Pat Angus

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 5:26 AM

To: Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus
Subject: Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

B
DAILY WANTED UPDATES. DECEMBER 28, 2023

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (31)

5-Axis or More CNC Lathes (Used) D # 131342
Brand: INDEX, Model: G200Y/B

Specs: # Axis: 11; Chuck Size: 8"; Bar Capacity: 2.375"; Power: 26.8 hp; Max RPM:
5,000 RPM: Turning Dia: 8"; Swing: 16.53"; Machining Length: 15.748"; Tailstock:
No

Budget Range: $10,060 - $50,297 USD i\’\fp ﬁ X
Contact: TECNOMEC SRL, LUCA LODI

Destination: NOVI DI MODENA, Emilia-Romagna, Italy

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +39-05-967-2767

INFO@TECNOMEC-SNC.IT

View Wanted

Bindhﬁ\ quipment (Used) 1D # 131358
Brand: GP2 TESHNOLOGIES, Model: SC-2 AUTOCASE (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)



N

Desg: | am looking to buy a used SC-2 Autocase machine in a good working
condition.

Contact: Bindomatic Portugal, Jorge Reis

Destination: koureira, Santa catarina da Serra, Leiria, Portugal

Date Needed By>ASAP

Phone: +351-35130>880-5280

jorge.reis@bindomatic.

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) D # 131355
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: cnc lathe

Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD
Contact: quest machining, daniel smith
Destination: galion, Ohio, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP L’Q"T It e Q

Phone: +1-419-468-8832
dansmith@guestmachining.com

View Wanted

Cropping & Dicing Saws (Used) D # 131348
Brand-MEYER BURGER, Model: TS 23

Burger TS 23 ID Saw

Contact: Two Spade Machinery LLC, Michael Heim (Reseller)
Destination: Haﬁf\c}r , Connecticut, United States

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-207-205-4761
mike@2spade.com

. View Wanted




Cylindrical Grinders Including Plain & Angle Head
(Used) 1D # 131341

Brand: STUDER, Model: $22 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a STUDER #S22 #Cylindrical Grinders Including Plain & Angle
Head, but am open to ...

Contact: TT TULPAR TEKNOLOJI, erkin bayindir

Destination: ISTANBUL, Istanbul, Turkey S

Date Needed By: ASAP TUDE R

Phone: +90-90533-374-9868

erkin.bayindir@tulparteknoloji.com

View Wanted

Cylindrical Grinders Including Plain & Angle Head
(Used) D # 131359

Brand: STUDER, Model: S22 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable

Desc: I'm looking for a STUDER #S22 #Cylindrical Grinders Including Plain & Angle
Head, but am open to ...

Contact: Quality Tool & Gear, Fred Pelle

Destination: Redford, Michigan, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-313-532-1600

QTGfred@cs.com

View Wanted |

Drill Units (Used or New) D # 131349
Brand: HYPNEMMAT, Model: SP350E (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Stroke: 3.5"\RPM: 5,000 RPM
Desc: Urgente
Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: NIDEC, Ramon M¥za, Reynosa, Tamaulipas, Mexico
Destination: Tamaulipas, Unled States

Date Needed By: ASAP




Phone: +52-899-921-0652
ramonmezamon@gmail.com

View Wanted

Engine Lathes (Used) ID # 131347
Brand: Any Brand

center. Only in Onta...

Budget Range: Up to $9,993 USD

Contact: Gerry's\Auto Service, gerry's Auto
Destination: Windsor / Ontario, Ontario, Canada
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-519-972-77
gerrysautoservicemaldenrd@outlook.com

View Wanted

Gantry Machining Centers (incld. Bridge & Double

Column) (New) D # 131361

Brand: QUICKMILL, Model: INTIMIDATOR 120 (Similar Makes/Models
Acceptable)

Specs: X: 120"; Y: 120"; Z: 30"; Power: 75 hp; RPM: 4,000 RPM; Taper: CAT 50
Desc: | need a guote for intimidator 120 quick mill

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: CHEMTED LLC, kashif khan BG m C
Destination: rio vista, Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-214-680-6013

kk@chemted.com

View Wanted

Gantry Type Drills (New) iD# 131354
Brand: SMTCL, del: GDC1216A (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)



rizontal Machining Centers (Used) ID # 131345
Brand: HMT MACHINE TOOLS, Model: HMC 1250 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptabg)

Specs: X: Q.74"; Y: 59.055": Z: 59.055"; Power: 40.2 hp; RPM: 3,600 RPM; Pallet-
W: 49.213": Pallet-L: 49.213"; Taper: 1SO30

Budget RanZN,gm - $49,949 USD

Contact: Kasi Machjnes, Mr. Kasinathan (Reseller)

Destination: Benge%ciru, Karnataka, India

Date Needed By: ASA

Phone: +91-91802-315-2276
kasimachines9@gmail.com

View Wanted

Horizontal Machining Centers (Used) D # 131356
Brand: MORI SEIKI, Model: NH 5000 DCG (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Estou procurando um MORI SEIKI # NH 5000 DCG # Centros de Usinagem
Horizontais, mas estou aberto ...

Contact: Rima Industrial, José Gongalves L(

Destination: Bocaiuva, Brazil g \ (o(f

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +55-3899-921-3755

jgv@rima.com.br

View Wanted

Hyd ulic Renewed
Prespg

(Used) D
# 130457
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: | need a hydraulig press. table size 2500x2000mm 1500 tons.Stroke
min1200mm Pressing speed: min. ...
Contact: OO0 CTAHKH, X

bkos Acmannos



tion: xapbkos, Ukraine
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +3808:38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukrnet

View Wanted

Insertion Machines (Used) D # 131362
Brand: HAEGER, Model: 618-1H (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 6 T

Desc: I'm looking for a HAEGER #618-1H #Insertion Machines, but am open to
other manufacturers and models.

Contact; apex metal fab inc, harpal singh

Destination: Ontario, Canada (/t L{‘ % 7 G{

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-416-845-4712
pali@apexmetalfab.com

View Wanted

ress Brakes (Used) D # 131360

Brand: Any Brand
Desrb* 50- 2000 Ton Hydraulic Press Brake x 32' or larger
Budget%\ge: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: Pacnf’RMachine Tools LLC, MAURY COHN (Reseller)
Destination: SamDiego, CA, California, United States

Date Needed By: ARAP

Phone: +1-760-497-4N2

maurycohn@gmail.com

View Wanted

Press Brakes (Used) D # 131363
Brand: ACCURL, Model: 2500 TON X 6M (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)



Specs: Tonnage: 2,755.775 T, Type: HYD; Overall Length: 19.69'; Between
Housings: 19.69'; Stroke: 51.772"; # Axis: 7

Desc: I'm looking for a ACCURL #2500 TON X 6M #Press Brakes, but am open to
other manufacturers and mod...

Contact: Redwood Materials, Myles Burdett

Destination: Carson City, Nevada, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-1775-434-4077 /’Q CCURP

Myles@redwoodmaterials.com

View Wanted

| Renewed
Grinders

(Used)
# 128649
Brand: Any Bragd

Desc: we need a ¥oll grinder 1800x6000mm, the whole workpiece is 60 tons,
manual

Contact: OO0 CTAHKW, Xapbkos Vicmannos

Destination: xaptkos, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-323-0526

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted:

Roll Renewed
Grinders
(Used) D

Brand: Any
Desc: | will buy
tons

Contact: OO0 CTAHKW, Xapekos icmaunnos
Destination: xapbkoB, Ukraine

and
roll grinder 1600x6700mm,1800x6700mm and a max weight of 60



Brand: QUASER, Model: MV 184 P / 12 B (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs: X: 40.158"; Y: 24.016"; Z: 24.016"; Power: 33.5 hp; RPM: 12,000 RPM; #
ATC: 30; Table-W: 47.244"; Table-L: 23.622"; Taper: ISO 40; # Axis: 4

Descyl will buy a vertical CNC machining center.Quaser mv 184-Quaser mv 154-
Awea af860 .Awea af860

Contact: O0Q CTAHKW, Xapbkos Vicmaunos

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

| Machining Centers (Used) ID # 131340
Brand: OKUMA. Model: MX45VAE 3-AXIS CNC VMC (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)
Desc: I'm looking for a OKUMA #MX45VAE 3-AXIS CNC VMC #Vertical Machining
Centers, but am open to other...

Contact: sepid sadr shahriar, sorme shie

Destination: tehran, Tghran, Iran, Islamic Republic of

Date Needed By: ASAP

sepidsssrd@gmail.com

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (Used) ID # 131364
Brand: TORMACH, Model: 770MX (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a TORMACH #770MX #Vertical Machining Centers, but am
open to other manufacturers ...
Contact: Huy Phan

Destination: Albuquerque, New Mexico, United States 3
Date Needed By: ASAP \/ W\ (

Phone: +1-505-620-9771
huypthanh1@gmail.com

View Wanted

12



Pat Angus

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Friday, December 29, 2023 5:24 AM

Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus

Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. DECEMBER 29, 2023

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (20)

5\ Xis Renewed
or

Mor
CNC
Lathes

(Used)
ID#
130557
Brand: NAKAMURA:TOME, Model: SUPER NTMX (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)
Specs: # Axis: 6; Chuck\Size: 8"; Bar Capacity: 2.0079"; Power: 10.1 hp; Max RPM:
12,000 RPM; Turning Dia)\7.874"; Machining Length: 30.709"

Desc: I'm looking for a NARKAMURA-TOME #SUPER NTMX #5-Axis or More CNC

Destination: vaughan, Ontario, Canada
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-647-408-5445
gd@footage.ca



amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

nterless Renewed

126728
Brand: WMWA\Model: 200X500

Desc: We have tequire following bearings manufacturing related machines... If you
Have any availability,..

Contact: OO0 CTAHKW, Xapkkos Ncmannos

Destination: xapekoB, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-056
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Centerless Grinders (Used) 1D # 131371
Brand: CINCINNATI, Model: 20M (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a CINCINNATI #20M #Centerless Grinders, but am open to
other manufacturers and mo...

Contact: Precision Mecanica Sigui, SA de CV, Andreas Schramm Alor
Destination: Queretaro, Queretaro de Arteaga, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP G Rk /\/

Phone: +52-4422-257-1325



andreas@sigui.biz

View Wanted

Complete Renewed

10mm to 16mm,‘w...
Contact: OO0 C
Destination: xapbkoB, Ukraine
Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +380-38050-323}0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Disc Grinders (Used) D # 131375
Brand: GARDNER (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: grinder wheel 30" Gardner Model R3-3076

Budget Range: Up to $9,975 USD

Contact: VIIBA Enterprise, Pedro Villanueva

Destination: San Nicolas de los Garza NL, Nuevo Leon, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +52-52811-800-5193 G ARDNE

pedro@viiba.mx

Desc: | will b >\a$rAnini plant for the production of steel reinforcement with sizes from

HKW, Xapbkos Mcmannos

Drill Grinders (Used or New) D # 131368
Brand: SELLERS, Model: ANY MODEL



Desc: I'm looking for tooling for a sellers 1g drill grinder
Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: Able Gear and Machine, Brian Hebrank
Destination: Rockaway, New Jersey, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-973-983-8055 3 G AR 4o
BHebrank@AbleGear.com ' 7 /] .Lsr L[
© %029

View Wanted

Forging Renewed
Manipulators

(Used)
126741
Brand: Any Bran

Desc: | will buy am
Contact: OO0 CTAH
Destination: xapbkoB, UK
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-0526"
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

ipulator 2000kg load capacity .year from 2005-2010
Xapbkos Vicmavnos

Gear Tooth Renewed

126782
Brand: SAMPUNENSILI, Model: SU-SCT 3 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Dia. Gear: 13.7"

Contact: Kunark Hitech & Machining & Sales Pvt. Ltd., Dalbir Singh Bright
(Reseller)
Destination: Dist Thane\Maharashtra, India
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +91-91986-797-3046



Plate Saws (Used) ID # 131372
Brand: METLSAW, Model: F6 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Thickness: 4"; Cut-Width: &'
Contact: keiser aluminum, chris keiser

Destination: pottsville, Pennsylvania, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP 3
Phone: +1-5705-176-5200 9 o 7

keiser835@hotmail.com

| View Wanted

crew Renewed

Brand: ZDAS\Model: LVH 2500

Desc: | will buy axgcrew press ZDAS LVH 2500. | ask for a photo and price
Contact: OO0 CTANKW, Xapekos Vicmaunos

Destination: xapbkoB, Ukraine
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-0526

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Upenders Renewed
| Down-
Enders

(Used)w #
130566
Brand: COILQWYP, Model: HU 6000 F (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Weight Capacity: 6,000 Ib
COILQUIP #HU 6000 F #Upenders / Down-Enders, but am
open to other manufactyrers...

Desc: I'm looking fo

Contact: Reinhold, Moe\Rahamat
Destination: Santa Fe Springs, California, United States

7



Date\Nee ed By: ASAP

Phone: +$§B _447-4919
mrahamat@reinhg{d-ind.com

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (Used) D # 131374
Brand: HAAS, Model: VF-3 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 40"; Y: 20"; Z: 25"; Power: 30 hp; RPM: 8,100 RPM:; # ATC: 20; Table-W:
18": Table-L: 48"; Taper: CT or BT 40; # Axis: 3

Desc: I'm looking for a HAAS #VF-3 #Vertical Machining Centers, but am open to
other manufacturers and ...

Contact: D-Train Custom Fabrication, Dustin Risseeuw kj ‘-]l i b S““ é L
Destination: Oregon, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP \‘\ ARAS
Phone: +1-971-237-7791

risseeuw57@yahoo.com

Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) D #
131369
rand: HYUNDAI WIA, Model: XF6300 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Dess: 1. Table size - 500~700 2. Spindle speed - 14000~24000rpm 3.Spindle type -
hsk63a ontroller -...

Budget Range~$50,377 - $100,753 USD
Contact: CHARISMATECH, QI A £

LA fa B =]

Destination: Ansan-si,
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +82-0105-343-3048
ms3048@naver.com

| View Wanted

nggi-do, Korea, Republic of



Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) D #
31370
d: OKUMA, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc:hooking for a 2010 or newer Okuma 5-axis VMC ONLY - 40" x 20" size and
must be full 5 axis (no 3+2).

Contact: Tramar Industries, LLC, Kyle Frederick (Reseller)

Destination: NoW, Michigan, United States

Date Needed By: AGAP

Phone: +1-248-426-5585

kyle@tramarindustries.co

View Wanted

Vertical Mills (Used) D # 131376
Brand: BRIDGEPORT, Model: J HEAD 42X9 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a BRIDGEPORT #J HEAD 42X9 #Vertical Mills, but am open
to other manufacturers and...

Contact: Upland Aircraft, Jeffrey Moody

Destination: Dalton, Massachusetts, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP VUL gy

Phone: +1-413-281-7576

northeasthusky@aol.com

View Wanted

| Post your Wanteds free now

You can filter this email update by location and machine/toocling type by clicking here.

Copyright © 2023 MachineTools.com. All Rights Reserved.

This is an automated email from a mailbox that can’t accept replies. You can contact us at
info@machinetools.com.

Our mailing address is:




Pat Angus

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 5:24 AM

To: Pat Angus

Subject: Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

!]*WFFEE}

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. DECEMBER 30, 2023

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

VQNTED MACHINES (21)

Batteries (Used) D # 131384
Brand: Brand

Budget Range: to $10,000 USD

Contact: Black Diamand Metalworks, Zachary Zobrist
Destination: BLUE GRASS, lowa, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-1563-549-0614
bdmetalworkslic@gmail.com

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) 1D # 131380
Brand: SMEC, Model: SL 2000T2Y2 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: # Axis: 4
Desc: I'm looking for a SMEC #SL 2000T2Y2 #CNC Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.



Contact: Montague Tool, Joel Montague

Destination: Clio, Michigan, United States L

Date Needed By: ASAP ﬂ T o t
Phone: +1-810-686-0000 Q
joel@montagueinc.com

View Wanted

Lathes (Used) ID # 131382
Brand\LOKESH, Model: TL 20 PLUS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

5.896"; Swi
Desc: | need
Budget Range: \Jp to $9,961 USD

Contact: Seth Engg Works, sanjeevan seth
Destination: GHAZIABAD, Uttar Pradesh, India
Date Needed By: ASA

Phone: +91-981-004-6359
sethengg@live.com

View Wanted

i(f’itFET!E

CNC Lathes (Used) D # 131387
Brand: DOOSAN, Model: PUMA 2100 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Bar Capacity: 2.6"; # Axis: 2; Max RPM: 4,500 RPM; Turning Dia: 18.9%
Swing: 30.7"; Machining Length: 20.5"

Desc: I'm looking for a DOOSAN #PUMA 2100 #CNC Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: SMITH MACHINE DYNAMICS, eric smith D D0 S ’\J
Destination: HOUSTON, Texas, United States L ATHWS C
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-832-640-7355

smith@esmdynamics.com



View Wanted

Folding Renewed
Machines

Desc: I'm looking\for a RAS #FLEXIBEND 73.40 #Folding Machines, but am open
to other manufactukers and ...

Contact: rhs metal, riydy hernandez

Destination: Nevada, Upited States

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-402-813-4876
rhsmetal@mac.com

View Wanted

Gear Hobbers (Used) D # 131388
Brand: MODUL, Model: ZFWZ 12/16 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Dia. Gear: 62.992"; Horz/Vert: Vert

Desc: I'm looking for a MODUL #ZFWZ 12/16 #Gear Hobbers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Ajit Chawla

Destination: India G k,ﬂ R H 0

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-0091982-005-6951

ajit@singhal.co.in




Hydraulic Renewed
Presses

the main corditionis c...

Contact: OOQ CTAHKW, Xapekoe Ncmaunnos
Destination: xapekos, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Hydraulic Renewed
Presses

# 129637
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: Need a hydraulic press force 1000t -1500t table size 1500x1500mm -
1200x1200mm .stigke 1000mm-1500...

Contact: OO0 CTANKW, Xapbkos Vicmaunos

Destination: xapekos, ‘Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Laser Cutters (Used) D # 131390
Brand: AMADA, Model: ENSIS 3015 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Sheet-W: 60"; Sheet-L: 120"; Wattage: 3 kw; IPM: 4724 ipm; X: 121" Y:
61" Z: 3.93"
Desc: I'm looking for a AMADA #ENSIS 3015 #Laser Cutters, but am open to other

manufacturers and models. A W\ V‘L\D }q
LASERS



Contact: Spray Arc Ltd., Roger Klassen
Destination: Crooked Creek AB, Alberta, Canada
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-780-876-4003

roger@sprayarc.ca

View Wanted

Rotary Renewed

Surface
(hﬁﬁg s
(Used) |

# 127782
Brand: BLANCH QE(),\Model: 11-16 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Chuck Size: 46"; Horz/\ert: Vert; Power: 15 hp
Desc: I'm looking for a E{I\.ANCHARD #11-16 #Rotary Surface Grinders, but am

open to other manufacture(s a...

Contact: Accuride.Int, Edialkerto Velazquez
Destination: Mexicali, Baja California, Mexico
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +52-52686-842-7200
pmares@accuride.com

View Wanted

Routers Renewed

(Use

ID # 12963
Brand: Any B @d

Desc: Buy Gantry CNC router with 5 axis tandem table, table size
8000x3000x3000. ¥ear since 2000

Contact: OO0 CTAHKW, Xapbkos Mcmannos

Destination: xapskoB, Ukraine

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net




View Wanted

Straight Side Presses (Used) ip # 131381
Brand: SEYI, Model: SAG-660 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 600 T, Stroke: 12"; SPM: 40 strokes/min.; Vari Speed (Yes/No):
Yes; Bed W: 146"; Bed L: 61"; Crank (Single/Double): Double; Air Clutch (Yes/No):
Yes

Desc: I'm looking for a SEY| #SAG-660 #Prensas de Costado Recto (de Dos
Columnas), but am open to other...

Contact: G| GROUP, Alejandro Romero

Destination: Saltillo, Coahuila de Zaragoza, Mexico ‘7 ,

Date Needed By: ASAP F\ > S S D
Phone: +52-52844-280-1140

arg3044@hotmail.com

View Wanted

“Swiss Type Automatic Screw Machines (Used) i #

but am open“o other manuf...
Contact: PPM,
Destination: Bamako, Bamako, Mali
Date Needed By: AS

Phone: +223-7-380-101

Zablozd22@gmail.com

View Wanted

doulaye Diakite

Vertical Renewed
Machining
Centers

(Used) D #
129621



“Brand: DOOSAN, Model: DNM
&I need a vertical milling machining center DOOSAN DNM table size X 1300-
1400.°4 axes. since 2015

Contact:"QO0O CTAHKW, Xapbkos Ucmaurnos

Destination\xapekos, Ukraine

Date Needed By; ASAP

Phone: +380-38056-323-0526

amidazbek@ukr.net

Vertical Machining Centers (Used) ip # 131386
Brand: DATRON, Model: NEO (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 20"; Y: 16.5"; Z: 9"; Power: 2.7 hp; RPM: 40,000 RPM; Table-W: 16";
Table-L: 19.5"; # Axis: 3

Desc: I'm looking for a DATRON #NEO #Vertical Machining Centers, but am open
to other manufacturers and...

Contact: Davis Instruments, adam sherman

Destination: Hayward, California, United States \/ M Q

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-510-289-4494

adam.sherman@aem.eco

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (Used) 0 # 131389
Brand: HAAS, Model: SUPER MINI MILL 2 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 20"; Y: 16"; Z: 14"; Power: 15 hp; RPM: 10,000 RPM: # ATC: 10; Table-
W: 40"; Table-L: 14"; Taper: CT40 or BT40

Desc: I'm looking for a HAAS #SUPER MINI MILL 2 #Vertical Machining Centers,
but am open to other manuf...

Contact: TPR, LLC, Todd Napieralski

Destination: Chelsea, Michigan, United States I‘k (J( A g

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-734-476-6370

drnapski@sbcglobal.net




Pat Angus

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2023 5:22 AM

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

=3

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. DECEMBER 31, 2023

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (7)

Renewed

Size: 15"; Power: 24 hp; Max RPM: 1,600 RPM; Swing: 35.03"
Machining Length: 78.74"; Tailstock: Yes

ra MILLTRONICS #ML26 #CNC Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and madels.
Contact: heavy equipment repair, Doug Ervin

Destination: vadinas hights, Minnesota, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-651-644-0340
douge@heavyequiprepair.com

View Wanted

Desc: I'm looking



¥
CB‘n{a\ct: SAI JI MACHINES TOOLS, PRADEEP KESWANI (Reseller)

Destinétio{ Mumbai, Maharashtra, India
Date Needed-By: ASAP

View Wanted

High Speed Production Presses (Used) ip # 131391

160 ton max™200 ton. ...

Budget Range\$10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: SAI J| MACHINES TOOLS, PRADEEP KESWANI (Reseller)
Destination: Mumbai\Maharashtra, India

Date Needed By: ASA

Phone: +91-91882-846-0283

saijimachinetool@gmail-com

View Wanted

Ironworkers (Used) D # 131394
Brand: PIRANHA, Model: ANY MODEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: metalero

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: CIE TRANSFORMADORES, RAMON ARROYO

Destination: CELAYA, Guanajuato, Mexico /L (\'b I\} 0
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +52-461-228-0636

arroyopr_1@hotmail.com

View Wanted

Rol Renewed

Grind?'s



Pat Angus o

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Monday, January 1, 2024 5:22 AM

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

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 01, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (5)

EDM.Sinkers (Used) b # 131397
Brand: SQDICK, Model: AD3L (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Powey Pack: 40 A; Table Size-W: 23.5"; Table Size-L: 15.7"; X: 11.7" Y:
9.82"; Z: 9.82"
Budget Range: $3,999 - $49,992 USD

Contact: Micron Tools Pvt Ltd, Prashant Vashisht
Destination: Gurgaon, Karyana, India

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +91-0981-002-5908
mikronpv@hotmail.com

View Wanted

s

Gear Grinders (Used) ip # 131396

Brand: GLEASON, Model: 463 HYPOID GEAR GRINDER (Similar Makes/Models
Acceptable)
Desc: I'm looking for a Gﬁ:SON #463 HYPOID GEAR GRINDER #Gear Grinders,
but am open to other manufactu...




Contact: National gear repair, John Clark
Destination: Upland ca, California, United States
Date Neede : ASAP

Phone: +1-626-2

john@nationalgearrepair.com

View Wanted

Hones (Used or New) ip # 131395
Brand: SUNNEN, Model: MBB-1660 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Mandrel Dia. (min): 0.06"; Mandrel Dia. (max): 6.5"; Stroke (min): 0.125";
Stroke (max): 16"; Horz/Vert: Horz

Desc: Looking for a Used - like-new / good shape used sunnen honing machine
LBB/ MBB - can you send me ...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD ’__{ 0 ,\/és
Contact: Twin Turbo Racing, Gautam Kalyanasundaram
Destination: Livermore, California, United States NGIN é

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-650-933-8379
2toturbo@gmail.com

View Wanted

Turret Punches (Used) D # 131398
Brand: AMADA, Model: AE-2510NT (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 20 T; # Turret Stations: 58

Desc: I'm looking for a AMADA #AE-2510NT #Turret Punches, but am open to
other manufacturers and models.

Contact: Spectrum Filtration (P) Ltd, Rajesh Agarwal

Destination: Kolkata, West Bengal, India )D UNTUR
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-91983-098-8996

rajesh.agarwal@spectraco.in



Pat Angus

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:24 AM

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

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 02, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (18)

Budget Range:
Contact: Stankin,
Destination: Kyyiv, Uk
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-331-6934
virudov2@gmail.com

View Wanted

Block Making Machines (Used) D # 131406
Brand: PROMEJAL, Model: RHP300 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Contact: Prefabricados cotopaxi, Darwin Chacha (Reseller)
Destination: Kearny,
Date Needed By: ASA

otopaxi, Ecuador



Horizontal Renewed
Table

Contact: OO0 CTAHKN \Xaprkos Ucmaunnos
Destination: xapbkos, Ukraige

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +380-38050-323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Horizontal Table Type Boring Mills (Used) ip # 131401
Brand: TOS, Model: WHQ 13.8 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Spindle Size: 5.1181"; X-Horiz Tvl of Table: 137.8"; Y-Vert Tvl of Head:
98.425"

Desc: TOS #WHQ 13.8 #Yatay Tablo Tiri Agma Mills ariyorum, ancak diger
ureticilere ve modellere agigim.

Contact: arlts.an makina, ORHAN KONT TO SVA f\
Destination: IZMIT, Kocaeli, Turkey

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +90-0541-844-0255

info@aritsan.com.tr

View Wanted

Renewed

# 129761



View Wanted

Slitters & Slitting Lines (Used) D # 131404
Brand: RUESCH, Model: PRECISION SLITTING LINE (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a RUESCH #PRECISION SLITTING LINE #Slitters & Slitting
Lines, but am open to othe...

Contact: pirex systems india, sandeep Sharma

Destination: faridabad, Haryana, India

Date Needed By: ASAP 3 7_,7 Z}

Phone: +91-981-807-5846

sandeepelectro@gmail.com

View Wanted.

Tool & Cutter Grinders (Used) ip # 131399
Brand: SCHUTTE, Model: 305LINEAR (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: # Axis: 5

Desc: I'm looking for a SCHUTTE #305LINEAR #Tool & Cutter Grinders, but am
open to other manufacturers ...

Contact: JVR Cutting tools, Rajesh Murugan

Destination: Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India s

Date Needed By: ASAP G A\ N D T
Phone: +91-783-804-5243

msrvraj3@gmail.com

View Wanted

Universal Cylindrical Grinders (Used) ip # 131408
Brand: STUDER, Model: S33 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a STUDER #S33 #Universal Cylindrical Grinders, but am open

to other manufacturers...

Contact: S&H Itd., Kyungsuk Min

Destination: Suwon City, Kyonggi-do, Korea, Republic of ST U D £ &
Date Needed By: ASAP



Phone: +82-82107-576-7355
ksmin@e-snh.co.kr

View Wanted

Vertical Renewed
Machining

Centers

(5-Axis or

More)

(Used) D

129371
Brand: HERMLE \Wodel: C800U (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 31.49"; Y:R3.62"; Z: 19.68"; # Axis: 5; RPM: 15,000 RPM; # ATC: 30;
Taper: CAT 40
Desc: HERMLE #C800U #Dik isleme merkezleri (5-Eksen veya daha fazla)
artyorum, ancak diger Ureticilere ...

Contact: Karadas makina, Sahip KARADAS

Destination: Ankara, Turkey
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +90-0531-506-0942
info@karadasmakina.com

View Wanted

Vertical Renewed

(5-Axis or
More)

(Used) D #
129783
Brand: DMG MORI, Model: ANY MODEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Looking to find one of the following DMG Mori machine models. - DMG DMU
200P - DMG DMU 210P - DMG...



Contact:xJramar Industries, LLC, Kyle Frederick (Reseller)
Destination™Novi, Michigan, United States

Date Needed BysASAP

Phone: +1-248-426-§555

kyle@tramarindustries\com

View Wanted

Vertical Mills (Used) D # 131407
Brand: BRIDGEPORT (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a BRIDGEPORT # #Vertical Mills, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Pete Coldagelli

Destination: Eveleth, Minnesota, United States L‘ 6 \ (PB

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-218-780-4027

pmsn1403@msn.com

View Wanted

Brand: CONQUEST (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Desc: Call me
Budget Range: ${00,001 USD and over
Contact: Quality Ong Woodwork, Allan Albarado, Hastings, Minnesota, United
States
Destination: Minnesota,
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-651-480-8351
aalbarado@qualityonewoodwork.com

View Wanted

ited States

Woodworking Renewed



Pat Angus ]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:30 AM

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

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 03, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (53)

Abrasive & Friction Saws (Used) D # 131448
Brand: EVERETT, Model: EVERETT CUTOFF SAW (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)
Desc: I'm looking for a EVERETT #EVERETT CUTOFF SAW #Abrasive & Friction
Saws, but am open to other man...

Contact: Fisher Dynamics, Michael TYLER g I/'\ ‘./\_) C,)q@

Destination: Macomb, Michigan, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-586-855-0975
Mtyler@fisherco.com

View Wanted

Automotive Engine Components Grinders (Used or

New) ID # 131429
Brand: ROTTLER, Model: S7M (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Cylinder head/ block resurfacing Offered service

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD @ NG NS



Contact: Lizard Automotive Works and Services, Audie Cowan, Mandeville,
Manchester, Jamaica

Destination: Manchester, Jamaica

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-876-890-2759

audiecowan@gmail.com

View Wanted

Bolt Making Machines (Used) ip # 131444
Brand: NATIONAL KAYSER, Model: M24 X 200 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: Max Capacity: 1.1024"; Power: 100 hp

Desc: I'm looking for a NATIONAL KAYSER #M24 X 200 #Bolt Making Machines,
but am open to other manufact...

Contact: Shagun Fastners, Ayodhya Upadhyay b

Destination: Rohtak, Haryana, India P 5 IELT -

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-860-756-6789

apupadhyay.shagun@gmail.com

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) ip # 131385
Brand: MORKSEIKI, Model: ANY MODEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for cnc mori seiki lathe-vmc any model ,year ,size
Contact: techno, fathad sobhani (Reseller)

Destination: Colorado, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

ssobfarhad@yahoo.com

View Wanted




Co‘"r‘itg‘ct: Machinery Network Inc., Machinery Network (Reseller)
Destination: Encino, California, United States

R

Date Needed By: ASAP

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) D # 131453
Brand: MAZAK, Model: QUICK TURN SMART 200M (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a MAZAK #QUICK TURN SMART 200M #CNC Lathes, but
am open to other manufacturers an... '
Contact: 3V Performance, Charles Anderson

Destination: denver, North Carolina, United States 2_/ [A K
Date Needed By: ASAP m m

Phone: +1-570-394-9379 '
canderson@?3vperformance.com (/ /\LT } 4 é/{

View Wanted.

Crankshaft Grinders (New) D # 131440
Brand: AMC, Model: K 1200M (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 18.11"; Centers; 48.032"
Contact: La casa de las tapas, Diego Fertonani

Destination: Tampa, Florida, United States G R D C R K

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-813-638-7944
fertonanidiego@gmail.com

View Wanted

Renewed




Phone: +91°076-745-8685
kunal.bafna070

E\

ngi\ne Lathes (New) D # 131418
Brand:"SMTCL, Model: CW61125B (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +967-0096773-460-
mtgt07@yahoo.com

View Wanted

Engine Lathes (Used) D # 131456
Brand: MONARCH, Model: 10EE (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 12.5"; Centers: 30"; Spindle Bore: 1.4063"; Power: 7.5 hp; RPM:
4,000 RPM; Swing Over Cross Slide: 7.25"

Desc: I'm looking for a MONARCH #10EE #Engine Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Willards LLC, Willard Lapeyrouse

Destination: Houma, Louisiana, United States m D IJ /q {\ Q
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-985-856-1189

wijlapey@att.net

View Wanted

Extruders (Used) D # 131449
Brand: LEISTRITZ, Model: ZSE 18 HPE (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)




Specs: Capacity: 0.7087"

Desc: Looking for a used ZSE 18 HPe, ZSE 18 Maxx, or ZSE 27.

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: Algenesis Materials, Kyle Hoff

Destination: San Diego, California, United States % X

Date Needed By: ASAP TRVYU 1))
Phone: +1-707-481-0281

khoff@algenesismaterials.com

View Wanted

Extr\u%ers (New) D # 131450
Brand: LEISTRITZ, Model: ZSE 18 HPE (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Capagijty: 0.7087"
Desc: Please s

re specs for this (L/D, throughput ranges, screw type, etc) and if
any pieces are missi...

Budget Range: $10,801 - $50,000 USD

Contact: Algenesis Materials, Kyle Hoff, San Diego, California, United States
Destination: California, Uyited States

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-707-481-0281
khoff@algenesismaterials.com

View Wanted

Extruders (New) D # 131451
EISTRITZ, Model: ZSE 18 MAXX (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Capacity: 0.7283"
Desc: Please ihz:e spec sheet.

Budget Range:'$10,001 - $50,000 USD
Contact: Algenesis\Materials, Kyle Hoff
Destination: San Diego, California, United States
Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-707-481-028
khoff@algenesismaterials.com

View Wanted




Folding Machines (Used) ip # 131457
Brand: ROPER WHITNEY, Model: AB1014K (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Thickness (gauge): 14 gauge; Overall Length: 10'

Desc: I'm looking for a ROPER WHITNEY #AB1014K #Folding Machines, but am
open to other manufacturers an...

Contact: EMC Sheet metal, Stephen Edwards

Destination: Conroe, Texas, United States F 0 L D Q';

Date Needed By: ASAP R

Phone: +1-936-827-5826

stephen@emcsheetmetal.com

View Wanted

For lng Presses (Used) ID # 131409
Brand ny Brand

Desc: | wilNguy a mechanical forging press with a force of 3150 tons, preferably
German

Contact: OO0 CYAHKW, Xapbkos Micmannos

Destination: xapbkog Ukraine

Date Needed By: AS

Phone: +380-38050- 3 \0526

amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Forklift Trucks (New) ID # 131434
Brand: CLARK, Model: C40D (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Capacity: 8,000 Ib

Desc: Need NEW Clark C40D with side shift. Can send over Exact specs required
for jobsite compliance. W...

Contact: Gaige Resource Group LLC, William Gaige, Edmond, Oklahoma, United
States

Destination: Oklahoma, United States ‘: 0 {4\ KL

Date Needed By: ASAP



Phone: +1-1315-657-7068
william.gaige@carbonzerosolarmowing.com

View Wanted

Gantry Machining Centers (incld. Bridge & Double
Column) (New) D # 131416

Brand: ZIMMERMANN, Model: FZ 37 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs: X: 393"; Y: 117", Z: 78.6"

Desc: | am wanting a quote on a 5-axis gantry machine with a min. of 240 inches
travel in X,120 in Y 60...

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: LTC (Leading Technology Composites), Brett Graham, WICHITA, Kansas,
United States

Destination: Kansas, United States @

Date Needed By: ASAP G- ™M C

Phone: +1-316-650-7871

bgraham@itc-ltc.com

View Wanted

Machining Centers (incld. Bridge & Double

(New) D # 131427
ING, Model: KMC-2000SD (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

" Y:78.74"; Z: 27.559"; Power: 25 hp; RPM: 3,200 RPM; Table-
W: 64.961"; Table-\; 78.74"; Taper: ISO50

Desc: We are interested in this machine. Please let us know your best price. thank
you,
Budget Range: $50,001
Contact: Albarez General
Emirates

$100,000 USD
ading, David Khodaee, Dubai, Dubai, United Arab

Destination: Dubai, Iran, Islami¢c Republic of
Date Needed By: ASAP ".\
hamgam.business@gmail.com

View Wanted



Destisﬁ n: Warren, Ohio, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-330-899-7585
johnrogers@glunt.com

View Wanted

“Hydraulic Presses (Used) ip # 131366
B“r@d: Any Brand
Desc: | need a hydraulic press with a force of up to 1000t, table size 3500%2700,

Contact: O CTAHKW, Xapskos Ucmannos
Destination: bkoB, Ukraine

Date Needed By>ASAP

Phone: +380-38050~323-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

Ironworkers (New) D # 131422
Brand: JMT, Model: IW 55 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Angle (L1): 4"; Angle (L2): 4"; Angle (T): 0.375"; Tonnage: 60 T; Power: 7.5
hp; Throat: 20"; Stroke: 2.375"

Desc: need price on IW 55/110

Contact: Energia Resources, travis johnson, Angleton, Texas, United States
Destination: Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP 1

Phone: +1-1979-417-1562 ‘l" (\O N Wo
travis@energiatx.com

View Wanted

Ironworkers (Used) D # 131452
Brand: SCOTCHMAN, Model: 6509-24M (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

12



Specs: Angle (L1): 6"; Angle (L2): 6"; Angle (T): 0.375"; Tonnage: 65 T; Power: 5
hp; Throat: 9"; Stroke: 5"
Desc: I'm looking for a SCOTCHMAN #6509-24M #lronworkers, but am open to
other manufacturers and models.
Contact: Midwest Steel, Darren Rowe
Destination: Aurora, Nebraska, United States i
Date Needed By: ASAP /\0 Nl’\f

y: Y
Phone: +1-402-631-7353
drowe@kinerinc.com

View Wanted

Keyseaters (Used or New) D # 131411
Brand: CHRISTIAN GIERTH, Model: HNZ 100/800 EASY (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: Max Keyway Capacity: 3.937"; Max Length of Cut: 31.496"

Desc: In need of keyseater

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: Steampunk Fabrication, LLC, Curtis Lofton, HAZLEHURST, Mississippi,
United States

Destination: Mississippi, United States ]/

Date Needed By: ASAP \ >’ 8 é N

Phone: +1-601-757-3377

mayes@steampunkfab.com

View Wanted

Lappers (Used or New) D # 131414
Brand: LAPMASTER, Model: 15

Specs: Capacity: 15"
Desc: We alre
valves.
Budget Range: $9,85\- $49,251 USD

Contact: Polyseal, Marko\Rakic, Trstenik, Serbia
Destination: Serbia
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +381-38160-883-2245

have one Lapmaster 15" and we need one more for lapping

13



marko.rakic@polyseal.rs

View Wanted

Lappers (Used or New) D # 131415
Brand: LAPMASTER, Model: 20/0OF

Specs: Capacity: 20"

Desc: We already use machine like this for lapping valves, and now we need one
more.

Budget Range: $9,851 - $49,251 USD

Contact: Polyseal, Marko Rakic

Destination: Trstenik, Serbia Lf Lr L—[ g[o

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +381-38160-883-2245
marko.rakic@polyseal.rs

View Wanted

Pneumatic Toggle Presses (New) D # 131424
BrandNEMG, Model: 3 HR (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 0.441 T, Stroke: 3.1496"
Desc: Need Quotation ASAP

Budget Range: Wp to $9,997 USD
Contact: Amphenol riyaz bagwan
Destination: India
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +91-91996-007-6434
riyazb@amphenol-in.com

View Wanted

Polish%g} achinery including Buffers (New) ip # 131431
Brand: AUTOPULIR, Model: HD (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: AUTOMATIC POLISHING MACHINES
Budget Range: Up to $9;851 USD

14



ntact: vixion design, billy-boy Radebe (Reseller), johannesburg, Gauteng, South

View Wanted

Precision Lathes (New) D # 131421
: WABECO, Model: D4000 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

ing: 8.6614"; Centers: 13.78"; Power: 1.9 hp

Desc: Looking for Wabeco metal lathe D4000

Budget Range\Up to $9,932 USD

Contact: Marinerosenr., Francois Lavoie, Neuville, Quebec, Canada
Destination: Quebec)\Canada

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-581-990-9912
groupemarinero@gmail.com

View Wanted

Rotary, Trunnion (Horizontal & Vertical) Transfer

Machines (New) D # 131432
Brand: MIKRON, Model: MULTISTAR NX-24 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Stations: 24

Desc: Price machine nx24

Contact: Rotor diesel, Raul De Castro Alves, Goiania, Goias, Brazil
Destination: Goiania, Goias, Brazil

Date Needed By: ASAP T R F’R O
Phone: +55-556299-228-5402

raulrotordiesel@hotmail.com

View Wanted

15



Scigsor Lifters (Used or New) D # 131438
Brands STENHOJ, Model: MS 30 LS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Budget Range: Up to $9,862 USD

Contact: Aurora Brithers Limited, Herinder Aurora (Reseller), Feltham, Hounslow,
United Kingdom
Destination: Hounslow\United Kingdom
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +44-44773-780-89%7
aurorabros13@gmail.com

View Wanted

Shot Blast Cleaning (Peening / Airless) (Used or New)
ID # 131412
Brand: STEELABRATOR, Model: 275 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: looking for something that would fit a cat 3400 series cylinder block doesn't
matter if its new c...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: TTM DIESEL, Thien Tran, Houston, Texas, United States

Destination: Texas, United States _

Date Needed By: ASAP § I ‘lD T G L

Phone: +1-832-898-3389

nthien717@gmail.com

View Wanted

Stud Welders (New) D # 131436
Brand: ARCON, Model: THE STUDHORSE 1200DM (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: Max Capacity: 0.75"

Desc: Can you please quote including lead time and shipping cost? Thank you!
Contact: AnA Sourcing, Melody Mavromates, Collingswood, New Jersey, United
States

Destination: New Jersey, United States b\/ & L D L fi

16



Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-856-843-8233
melody@anasourcing.com

View Wanted

Tool & Cutter Grinders (Used) D # 131447
Brand: CINCINNATI, Model: MONOSET (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 12"; Centers: 6"; Power: 0.3 hp; Grinding Wheel Dia.: 4"

Desc: I'm looking for a CINCINNATI #MONOSET #Tool & Cutter Grinders, but am
open to other manufacturers...

Contact: Forjay Machine, Dan Hagell

Destination: Ontario, Canada

Date Needed By: ASAP G & }f\/DT

Phone: +1-519-945-8900

dhagell@forjaymachine.com

Tool & Cutter Grinders (Used) ip # 131455
Brand: ANCA, Model: TX7 PLUS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: # Axjs: 7; Power: 49 hp; Max RPM: 10,000 RPM

Desc: I'm looking for a ANCA #TX7 PLUS #Tool & Cutter Grinders, but am open to
other manufacturers.and ...

Contact: Pro Tooling Sqlutions, Mayank Kumar (Reseller)

Destination: India

Date Needed By: ASAP
engg.mayank89@gmail.com

View Wanted

Universal Cylindrical Grinders (Used or New) i # 131413
Brand: JUNKER, Mosel: EJ 31 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 11.417"; Genters: 22.441"
Desc: Please let me have quotation for JUNKER EJ 31

17



Vertical Machining Centers (Used or New) ip # 131437
Brand: LEADWELL, Model: V-42 IF (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Sh : X: 40" Y: 20.5" Z: 24"; Power: 19.7 hp; RPM: 12,000 RPM; Table-W: 19.7";
Table-L¢3.3"

Desc: We looking for a plug and play machine condition . Please quote your
best price and delivery.

Budget Range: $10,002 - $50,007 USD

Contact: BANGALORE VALVES PVT LTD, KUMSI VISWANATH, BANGALORE,
Karnataka, India
Destination: Karnataka,
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +91-91984-541-7333
bvpl@bvplturbineparts.com

View Wanted

dia

Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) D #
131454
Brand: BROTHER, Model: SPEEDIO M140X2 5-AXIS (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a BROTHER #SPEEDIO M140X2 5-AXIS #Vertical Machining
Centers (5-Axis or More), bu...

Contact: Delta Hi Tech, joe ostrowsky @

Destination: chatsworth, California, United States & O\T!b{ <l

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-818-407-4000

joe@deltahi-tech.com

View Wanted

Vertical Mills (New) I # 131430
Brand:BRIDGEPORT, Model: SERIES | (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

-W: 9"; Table-L: 49", Travel-Long: 36"; Travel-Cross: 12", Power: 3 hp;
RPM: 4,200 RP}; Taper: R-8

Desc: need a new wertical milling machine with DRO ( Digital read out) with auto
feed. Including all ac...
Budget Range: $10,001 $50,000 USD
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WANTED TOOLING (1)

EDM Accessories (Used or New) D # 131443
Brand: SYSTEM 3R, Model: 3R REFIX TABLE 14" X 24" (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: would prefer 15x24 but this one will work

Contact: Special products technologies, Ronald Gendron, Elizabethtown, North
Carolina, United States

Destination: North Carolina, United States ;

Date Needed By: ASAP g D '\/\

Phone: +1-1910-489-2761

ronald.gendron@sptech.com

View Wanted

Post your Wanteds free now

You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling type by clicking here.

Copyright © 2024 MachineTools.com. All Rights Reserved.

This is an automated email from a mailbox that can’t accept replies. You can contact us at
info@machinetools.com.

Our mailing address is:

Unsubscribe from this list
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Pat Anﬂus

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Thursday, January 4, 2024 5:27 AM

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

Ef;
DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 04, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (34)

5-AXxis Renewed
or

More

CNC

Lathes

(Used)

ID #

130702

Brand: DOOSAN, Model: PUMA 2100SY

Specs: # Axis: 5; Bar Capacity: 2.6"; Power: 30 hp; Max RPM: 5,000 RPM; Turning
Dia: 15.98"; Swing: 24.8"; Machining Length: 33.46"; Tailstock: No

Desc: Looking for a Doosan Puma 2100SY I

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: ABL Technology LLC, Scot Abaray (Reseller)

Destination: Dundee, Florida, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-863-439-6066

scot@abltechnology.com



View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) D # 131478
BrandaINDEX, Model: C200 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

ck Size: 6.2992"; Bar Capacity: 2.5591"; Max RPM: 5,000 RPM
king for C100, C300, R200, G200 and similar.

Contact: Graff-Rinkert, Noah Graff (Reseller)

Destination: Oak Korest, lllinois, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1—1708—53:—g¥00

sales@graffpinkert.com

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (New) D # 131485
Brand: FUJI, Model: ANW-3500 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: # Axis: 2; Power: 25 hp; Max RPM: 3,500 RPM; Tailstock: Yes

Desc: Quote machine ANVV 3500 y HM 3400.

Budget Range: $50,054 - $100,107 USD

Contact: PROMEBA, Brandon Linares, Apaseo el Grande, Guanajuato, Mexico
Destination: Guanajuato, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP :C S

Phone: +52-446-139-6810

blinares@promeba.com.mx

View Wanted

CircularCold Saws (Used) ip # 131464
Brand: Any Br

Desc: INLINE SAW CABABLE TO CUT ROUNDS AND SHAPES PIPES UNTIL 8-
5/8" OD AND 0.375" THICKNESS (2 BLADES)...
Contact: Machinery International Corp, Steve McMillan (Reseller)
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Die Casting Machines (Used) ip # 131459
Brand: 130 TON PRODUCER (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a 130 TON PRODUCER # #Die Casting Machines, but am
open to other manufacturers an...

Contact: Joy Matel Works, Md Ripon Miya

Destination: 218/12/1 samat nogor kajlar par dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +880-0131-057-9547 D ) (( C/q g
bluebird858537@gmail.com

View Wanted

EDM Sinkers (Used) ID # 131481
Brand: MITSUBISHI, Model: EX8 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Power Pack: 60 A; Table Size-W: 14", Table Size-L: 21"; X: 12"; Y: 10"; Z:
10"

Desc: I'm looking for a MITSUBISHI #EX8 #EDM Sinkers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: none, robert spang

Destination: union city, California, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP E DM

Phone: +1-510-429-7133

bspang@comcast.net

View Wanted

Forging Hammers (New) ip # 131466
Brand: BECHE, Model: KGH 4.0B

Desc: this is important for us

Budget Range: $49,935 - $99,868 USD

Contact: Beket Ray Baglanti Sistemleri San. ve Tic. LTD STI, Nigar Ahmadova
Destination: UNYE, Ordu, Turkey

Date Needed By: ASAP rﬁ( R\ v E n,
Phone: +90-090542-615-8108

nigar@beket.com.tr

View Wanted



~ Brand: GLEASON, Model: 600 HTL TURBO LAPPER (Similar Makes/Models
“cceptable)

Ss: Max Gear Dia.: 24"

Descam looking for the used Gleason # 600HTL CNC Turbo Lapping and

B600HTT CNC Turbo Tester

Budget Range; $10,314 - $51,565 USD

Contact: IG TeciNCo., Ltd, Mingyu Choi (Reseller)

Destination: Goyanggsi,, Kyonggi-do, Korea, Republic of

Date Needed By: ASAR
Phone: +82-82103-229-5%
mgchoi826@gmail.com

View Wanted

e Machines (New) ip # 131483
: HOT MELT TECHNOLOGIES, Model: PROFLEX G-4 (Similar

els Acceptable)

Desc: Searchjng for new model 600

Budget Range$10,012 - $50,053 USD

Contact: FERSA, Bavid Alvarez, Guadalupe, Nuevo Leon, Mexico
Destination: Nuevo Lgon, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +52-811-177-2262
david.alvarez@torrey.net

View Wanted

Jig Borers (Used) D # 131488
Brand: SIP, Model: HYDR-6A (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a SIP #HYDR-6A #Jig Borers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: MARQOOM TECHNOLOGY, ABD ABU SHAKRA
Destination: UM EL FAHIM, HaZafon, Israel

Date Needed By: ASAP

margoom.t@gmail.com j \ G BD K

View Wanted




Las\er Cutters (Used) D # 131491
. Any Brand

ing for a laser with tube cutting rotary add on. Need machine to be no
older than 2045 fiber ...

Budget Range:*§100,001 USD and over

Contact: Machinery Network Inc., Machinery Network (Reseller)

Destination: Encino,
Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-818-465-6700
info@machinerynetwork.com

View Wanted

Laser Welders (New) D # 131474
Brand: LASERSTAR, Model: 8800 FIBERSTAR (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: Wattage: 450 w

Desc: Need to weld several 1Tmm thikness titanium plates, 6mm apart from each
other, to a titanium plate...

Contact: Bright Blue, Jorge Nolasco, Sintra, Portugal

Destination: Portugal ]

Date Needed By: ASAP L’ A S (’\) ILL
Phone: +351-35196-890-4547

jorgenolasco@brightblue.com.pt

Paint Systems & Equipment Including Powder

Coating Lines (New) D # 131465
Brand: BINKS, Model: EXTRUSION GUN - 101503 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)
Desc: Is this gun\avaliable?

Budget Range: UpNo $10,040 USD
Contact: Mini Plant Okford, Bart Gzyl

alifornia, United States




View Wanted

Power Squaring Shears (Inch) (New) ip # 131482
Brand: JMT, Model: SBT 3013 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Thickness: 0.5"; Length of Blade: 122"; Hyd/Mech: Hyd; Back Gauge:
39.4"; Power: 40 hp; SPM: 20 strokes/min.

Desc: My company is looking to buy some equipment and i have used one of these
machines before. we woul...

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: IMIA, Jordan Hughseon, Chesapeake, Virginia, United States
Destination: Virginia, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP g [ 7( R P W/ &
Phone: +1-757-822-8537

Jhughson@imiallc.com

View Wanted

Puneh & Die Grinders (Used) D # 131480
Brand: Ahy Brand

Desc: Looking for a newer Amada or Trumpf die/punch grinder. Needs to be in
decent conditio
Contact: Machinety Network Inc., Machinery Network (Reseller)
Destination: Encino\California, United States

Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-818-465-670
info@machinerynetwork.com

View Wanted

Reciprocating Surface Grinders (Used) D # 131472

10



Brand: CHEVALIER, Model: ACCUGRIND 612 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs: Table-W: 6"; Table-L: 12"

Desc: I'm looking for a CHEVALIER #ACCUGRIND 612 #Reciprocating Surface
Grinders, but am open to other ...

Contact: Athena, Shaun Barnardo Pf\g SS D

Destination: LONDON, Ontario, Canada

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-519-608-5458

sbarnardo@canadastampings.com

View Wanted

Roll Renewed

programa de
Budget Range: Up to $10,323 USD
Contact: MARIO SIL
Destination: Cundinamayca, Colombia
Date Needed By: ASAP

steelframe12@gmail.com

View Wanted

Roll Grinders (New) D # 131468
Brand: DAYU, Model: MGK84160 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 62.992"; Centers: 393.7"

Desc: To grind rollers up to 1600 mm in diameter, 7500-8000 mm grinding length
10000 between centers a...

Budget Range: $99,710 USD and over

Contact: Belagua, S.A. de C.V,, José Luis Elorza Aramburu, Almoloya de Juarez
Mexico, Mexico

Destination: Mexico, Mexico G R D (\’D [

11



Date Neeaéq By: ASAP

Phone: +52-722-264-3642
joseluis.elorza@betagua.mx

View Wanted

Spinning Renewed

Lat{zs

(Use _lID

# 130715

Brand: Any¥ and
Desc: CNC Metal Spinning Lathe to handle 12" blanks - for under $100,000.00
Budget Range: $5Q,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: Superior Maghinery, Keith McKay (Reseller)

Destination: Burt, Michigan, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-989-770-4827
sales@superiormachinery.com

View Wanted

Straight Side Presses (Used) D # 131492

Contact: ASAN CQO.,LTD., sangchul kim (Reseller)

Destination: Hwaseong city, Korea, Republic of
Date Needed By: A&&

Phone: +82-8231-356-4537
asanfeeder@hanmail.net

View Wanted

Swiss Type Automatic Screw Machines (Used) p#
131479

12



Brand: TORNOS, Model: MULTISWISS 8X26 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs:\Jpindle Hole Dia: 1.0236"; RPM: 8,000 RPM; Power: 14.8 hp; # Axis: 18
Desc: AlsoNoking for 6/14, 6/16, and other MultiSwiss models.

Contact: Graff*Rinkert, Noah Graff (Reseller)

Destination: Oak Forest, lllinois, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-1708-535-2290

sales@graffpinkert.com

View Wanted

Upsetters (Used) D # 131486
Brand: SMERAL, Model: LHK 800 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Diameter: 3.931"; Stroke: 14.937"

Desc: Recalcadora

Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: petrometal, Bill Rodriguez U P S {’,T T
Destination: Houston, Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-832-533-8712

petrometalwr@gmail.com

View Wanted

Vertical Machining Centers (Used) D # 131475
: Any Brand

Desc: Logking: 50 Taper VMC, 80" or more on x

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: Machirery Network Inc., Machinery Network (Reseller)
Destination: Encing, California, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-818-465-67080

info@machinerynetwork.

View Wanted
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rtical Machining Centers (Used) D # 131484
Brand: MAZAK, Model: ANY MODEL (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc:
Taper. Lower RPM prefe...

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: Hallidie Machinery Co., Inc., Scott Hanson (Reseller)
Destination: Aubtyn, Washington, United States

Date Needed By: ARAP

Phone: +1-253-939-9820

hallidie@hallidie.com

View Wanted

17 or newer Heavy Duty Vertical Machining Center w/ 60" X, 30" Y min. 50

Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis or More) (Used) 0 #

131470
Brand: DMG MORI, Model: DMU 50 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 19.7"; Y: 17.7", Z: 15.7"; # Axis: 5; Power: 46 hp; RPM: 18,000 RPM; #

ATC: 30; Taper: HSK-63

Desc: I'm looking for a DMG MORI #DMU 50 #Vertical Machining Centers (5-Axis

or More), but am opento o...

Contact: HARVAN ENGINEERING LTD., PAUL VLEUTEN

Destination: WOODSTOCK, Ontario, Canada g }QXL g
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-519-537-8311

HARVAN@HARVAN.COM

View Wanted

WANTED TOOLING (4)

Heads (Used) D # 131463
Brand: D'ANDREA, Model: VARIOUS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a D'ANDREA #VARIOUS #Boring Heads, but am open to
other manufacturers and models.

Contact: Rostar Prgcision Inc., Harminder Fervaha

Destination: oakville \Ontario, Canada

Date Needed By: ASA

Phone: +1-1647-774-3373

14



harminderf@rostar.ca

View Wanted

& N/C Controls (New) D # 131473
BrandMMS CONTROLS, Model: XL200 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Need urgent quote

Budget Range; Up to $10,011 USD

Contact: grupo industrial eera, Eric Eduardo De La Rosa Aleman, guadalupe,
Nuevo Leon, Mexico

Destination: Nuevo Leon, Mexico
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +52-811-526-6468

ericdelarosaaleman@gmail.com

View Wanted

Collet Chucks & Fixtures (New) D # 131476
Brand: MEAD, Model: LS-101 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: PLEASE CONTACT ME ABOUT THE MEAD LS-101

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: Maverick Arms the Mossberg &Son, Hector Chavez, Eagle Pass, Texas,
United States

Destination: Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP D R ) l\ LG

Phone: +1-830-213-9522

hchavez@mossberg.com

Towol Holders (Used) D # 131489
Brand: Brand

Desc: Hsk 10Q & Hsk 63 holders

Contact: Machinery Network Inc., Machinery Network (Reseller)
Destination: EncinoynCalifornia, United States

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
Friday, January 5, 2024 5:28 AM

Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus

Daily Wanted Updates

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

S|

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. JANUARY 05, 2024

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling

type by clicking here.

WANTED MACHINES (44)

3D Printers (Used) D # 131513
Brand: EOS, Model: M290 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Material: Metal

Desc: EOS M290 Z” 7.3

Budget Range: $100,199 USD and over

Contact: Multistation SA, Jean Bertrand LEFEBVRE (Reseller)
Destination: DINARD, France

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +33-3329-916-3535

lefebvre@multistation.com

View Wanted

Belt GrmdéQ Including Sanders (New) D # 131504
Brand: BALDOR, Model: 248-153TD (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Width of Belt: 2"\Power: 1.5 hp; Max RPM: 3,600 RPM
Desc: Se requiere para la ciudad de Puebla, México
Budget Range: Up to $10,008 USD




old Headers (Used) b # 131500
d: CHUN ZU (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Destination: Rohtak, Haryana, India
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +91-816-827-7R27
gk438520@gmail.com

View Wanfed

Conveyors (Used or New) Ip # 131517
Brand: KNOLL, Model: K-1 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: i cannot find new chains for my chip conveyor. Type 750 K-1/150, serial
369568

Contact: Arnprior Aerospace, Dustin Styx, Portland, Oregon, United States

Destination: Oregon, United States g A X4
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-360-984-7575 :
dustin.styx@arnprioraerospace.com \] M (\

Cylinder Boring Machines (Used or New) ip # 131520
Brand: AMCO, Model: T8014A (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Boring Dia: 5.5118"

Desc: | am interested in purchasing a cylinder boring machine for 6-71 Detroit
Diesel engines. The maxi...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: Champion's Auto Ferry, Jacob Bryson, Algonac, Michigan, United States
Destination: Michigan, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP fk ?\/ ('; J ,\/E
Phone: +1-810-748-3757

jake@hiferry.com



View Wanted

Finishing Machines (Used or New) ip # 131509
Brand: HAMMOND ROTO-FINISH, Model: FF-12 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: Looking for an used or new Hammond Flat Finisher machine. If used, should
be in good condition or...

Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: Oregon Tool, Rodrigo Pooter ‘
Destination: Portland, Oregon, United States |;] ﬂ g MY f\/
Date Needed By: ASAP C’//\ In D3

rodrigo.pooter@oregontool.com

. View Wanted

Forging Renewed
Presses

Desc: We are logking for hot forging press Smeral LKM 4000 and LZK 4000
Contact: Evelin of\YAmerica Corporation, Yury Smirnoff (Reseller), New York, New
York, United States

Destination: Alpharetta, Georgia, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-203-556-5069

machinery@evelinofamerica.com

View Wanted

Fo rging Renewed
Presses



machinery@evelinofamerica.com

View Wanted

Horizontal Renewed

130749
Brand: AMADA\Model: PCSAW-700 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Rect-Cap {H): 27.559"; Rect-Cap (W): 31.496"

Desc: I'm looking foka AMADA #PCSAW-700 #Horizontal Dual Column Band
Saws, but am open to\other manufa...

Contact: Girvan Nicholl - Mattco Forge, Girvan Nicholl

Destination: paramount, California, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-424-406-9721

gnicholl@mattcoforge.com

View Wanted

Horizontal Machining Centers (Used or New) Ip # 131505
Brand: BURKHARDT+WEBER, Model: MCX 1400 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: X: 125.98"; Y: 86.614"; Z: 82.677"; Power: 49.6 hp; RPM: 5,500 RPM:; #
ATC: 120; Pallet-W: 62.992"; Pallet-L: 62.992"; Taper: #50, HSK100, other..; # Axis:
4

Desc: ZEXHEN—8IRE

Budget Range: $99,700 USD and over
Contact: FRRINAHIZEHERAE], B H (Reseller), 759, China

Destination: China {,_L M
Date Needed By: ASAP '

Phone: +86-1352-216-2888



250856335@qq.com

View Wanted

Hydraulic Presses (Used) D # 131487
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: Press 4 post hydraulic open die 1000 to 3000 ton
Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: petrometal, Bill Rodriguez

Destination: Houston, Texas, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP P f\S H Fﬂ p
Phone: +1-832-533-8712
petrometalwr@gmail.com

| View Wanted

Hydraulic Pumps (New) b # 131519

Destination: Nuevo Leon,
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +52-818-499-7778
julia.jimenez@avesolutions.com.mx

View Wanted

Injection Molding Machines (Used or New) D # 131522
Brand: NEGRI BOSSI, Model: NB520

Specs: Tonnage: 520 T; Shot Size: 40 oz
Desc: Busco cotizar maquinas Negri Bossi NB520, 210, 190, 90, 60
Budget Range: $99,955 USD and over

8 PRSING



Contact: Reciclaje y Lubricantes RyB Sociedad Anonima, Lisbeth Paniagua
Rodriguez

Destination: Desamparados, San Jose, Costa Rica
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +506-8-615-0528
Ilpaniagua@babbarabogados.com

View Wanted

Multiple Renewed
Spindle

Automatic

Scr
Machi

(Used) D
130741
Brand: INDEX, Model: MS22-8 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: # Spindles: 8
Contact: Graff-Pinkert, Noah Graff (Reseller)
Destination: Oak Forest, [lnois, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-1708-535-2200
sales@graffpinkert.com

View Wanted

Oil Field & Hollow Spindle Lathes (Used) D # 131525
Brand: DEAN SMITH & GRACE, Model: 25-P (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Swing: 27"; Centers: 120"; Spindle Bore: 10.5"; Power: 20 hp; RPM: 290
RPM

Desc: I'm looking for a DEAN SMITH & GRACE #25-P #Oil Field & Hollow Spindle
Lathes, but am open to oth...

Contact: Sisflex SA de CV, Everardo Flores L ﬂ T H \lﬁ B
Destination: Mexico
Date Needed By: ASAP C;r A 5 DL

Phone: +52-818-239-0243



usedmachinery@westbrook-eng.com

View Wanted

N

Press Brakes (Used) D # 131498
Brand: AMADA, Model: HG-8025 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonr\f%giBQ T; Overall Length: 102.4"; Between Housings: 87"; Stroke: 9.8"
Desc: AMADA #HG-8025 #8 27| 2(£) 21 QX|PHCIE H =N L 2 E o CHsl

g2 ALt

Contact: EMI, HYEMI YO
Destination: OSAN, Kyonzg'{jo, Korea, Republic of
Date Needed By: ASAP
HMYO0221003@EMIICN.CO.KR

Press Brakes (Used or New) ip # 131508
Brand: DURMA, Model: ADR 30220 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tonnage: 245 T; Overall Length: 120"; Between Housings: 102"

Desc: Necesito cortadora y dobladora hasta 1/4" presupuesto 150 millones
Budget Range: $9,945 - $49,722 USD

Contact: Industrias y montajes gapac, Wilmer Galindo, Acacias, Meta, Colombia
Destination: Meta, Colombia

Date Needed By: ASAP B A AL PR

Phone: +57-310-868-0931
Industriasymontajesgapac@gmail.com

| View Wanted

Press Brakes (Used) D # 131523
Brand: ADIRA, Model: QIHD-9025 90 TON PRESS BRAKE (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a ADIRA #QIHD-9025 90 TON PRESS BRAKE #Press
Brakes, but am open to other manufac...
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Contact: Leo Provost Fabricating, Leo Provost
Destination: essex, Massachusetts, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-978-471-8041
|provost0414@gmail.com

View Wanted

Riveters (New) ip # 131503
Brand: MILFORD, Model: 256 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Dia. of Rivet: 0.156"; Throat: 12"

Desc: I'm looking for an auto feed rivet machine that will best fit my application. We
will be using tu...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: Disruptive Athletic Technologies, Jackson Fairchild, Lincoln, Nebraska,
United States )

Destination: Nebraska, United States R

Date Needed By: ASAP l \/ ﬁ T Q
Phone: +1-402-304-4698

jackson.fairchild@disruptive-athletic.com

View Wanted

Rotary Screw Renewed
& Sliding
Vane Air.
Compressors
(Used or

New) D # 127903
Brand: QUINCY, Model:
Specs: Power: 200 hp
Desc: Need a 200 HP variab
processing plants

Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: BakeMark, Javier Ornelas, Pico Rivera, California, United States
Destination: California, United States

QGV-200 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

speed replacement compressor. for One of our Food
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Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-562-478-0977
javier.ornelas@bakemark.com

View Wanted-

Routers (Used) D # 131524
Brand: SHOPSABRE, Model: PRO510 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 65"; Y: 125", Z: 12"

Desc: I'm looking for a SHOPSABRE #PRO510 #Routers, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Reliable Performance Inc, Rich Pranger

Destination: GERVAIS, Oregon, United States [’\ Oy T 2

Date Needed By: ASAP {i
Phone: +1-503-881-0173

richard@xpressdata.net

View Wanted

am Welders (New) Ip # 131506
: GOLDEN SPOT, Model: SAR-1200C (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Rower: 120 kV-A
Desc: 3apagcTByiiTe, Halle npegnpusTue nnaHupyeT U3roToBneHne

MeTannMyecky KaTyLleK NpoLly coobLIMTbL O BO3M...

Budget Range: $50,001 - $100,000 USD

Contact: OAO "BEMS- Ynpasnstwouwasa komnadusa xonauHra BMK, TatbsHa
[Mobonoseu, Knobux,\Homyel'skaya Voblasts', Belarus

Destination: Homyel'skaya Voblasts', Belarus

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +375-37523-345-5145

emto.uko@bmz.gomel.by

View Wanted
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Straight Renewed
ide
S

g

Destination: Montpeliery Ohio, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-1828-380-9171

amd7.48@hotmail.co"mp

View Wanted

Tappers (New) D # 131502
EXARM, Model: $S36-FX900120 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Contact: Romage,
Destination: Mexico
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +52-442-234-228
roberto.mucino@romage.com.mx

View Wanted

Tool & Cutter Grinders (Used) ip # 131526
Brand: AMADA, Model: TOGU Il (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: AMADA #TOGU Il #2321 91 7{ & ¢I0}7| S(2) &1 QUX|0F CHE 7| X QK

A.de C.V., Ing. Roberto Mucifio

A 2RO Ciolf €2 ASLICH

Contact: EMI. HYEMI YOO L‘( g | 7] 7

Destination: Kyonggi-do, Korea, Republic of
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Date Needed By: ASAP
HMYOO0221003@EMIINC.CO.KR

View Wanted

Tube Mills (New) D # 131518
Brand: KTM TECH, Model: KR-080 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Tube Dia: 8"

Desc: Can you give me a price for a new tube mill that will run 8” pipe with a .312
wall thickness? | |...

Contact: Bill Biscorner .
Destination: Michigan, United States T U 6 ({; |

Date Needed By: ASAP

universed4@yahoo.com

View Wanted

rsal Machining Centers (New) D # 131507

TEC, Model: S-191 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Specs: X: 16.116"-Y: 7.862"; Z: 15.723"; # Axis: 6

Desc: What is cost
Budget Range: Up to $10,000°{SD

Contact: Joshua Kravetz, new york, New York, United States
Destination: New York, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-203-635-3156
josh@altezzarestorations.com

View Wanted

Universal Machining Centers (Used) D # 131515
Brand: HAAS, Model: UMC-500 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 24", Y: 16"; Z: 16"; # Axis: 5; Power: 30 hp; RPM: 8,100 RPM; # ATC: 31:
Taper: CT or BT 40
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Desc: I'm looking for a HAAS #UMC-500 #Universal Machining Centers, but am
open to other manufacturers ...

Contact: Diamex, Jean Fortier

Destination: Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Date Needed By: ASAP [ ‘[( A (3§

Phone: +1-514-326-0000
jfdiamex@diamex.ca

View Wanted

Universal Machining Centers (Used) D # 131516
Brand: S, Model: UMC-500 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 24"; Y: 16"; Z: 16"; # Axis: 5; Power: 30 hp; RPM: 8,100 RPM; # ATC: 31;
Taper: CT or BT 40

Desc: I'm looking\for a HAAS #UMC-500 #Universal Machining Centers, but am
open to other manufacturers ...

Contact: Diamex, Jeaq Fortier

Destination: Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-514-326-0000
jfdiamex@diamex.ca

View Wanted

Vertical Boring Mills (incld VTL) (Used) ip # 131493
B}a\nd: DOOSAN, Model: V8300 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Speb : Table Dia: 24"; Swing: 36.2"; Work Ht-U/R: 29.5"; Power: 50 hp; RPM:
2,000 R
Desc: I'm lo

ing for a DOOSAN #V8300 #Vertical Boring Mills (incld VTL), but am
open to other manufact...

Contact: A.R Engiheering Works, MEHUL Khanna

Destination: delhi, India

Date Needed By: ASA

Phone: +91-981-101-817

anuj_khanna22@hotmail.com

View Wanted
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Vertical Mills (New) D # 131521
Brand: BRIDGEPORT (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Trying to find two new Bridgeports

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: Patriot Machine, Michael Bates, St. Charles, Missouri, United States
Destination: Missouri, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-636-940-8200 8 I pls &

mike.bates@patriotmachine.com

View Wanted

Wire EDM (Used) D # 131495
Brand: SODICK, Model: AQ750LH (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 29.53"; Y: 19.68"; Z: 24"

Desc: I'm looking for a SODICK #AQ750LH #Electroerosionadoras de Hilo
(Alambre), but am open to other m...

Contact: Tin Manufacturas Metalicas, Hector Nunez

Destination: United States

Date Needed By: ASAP é DM

Phone: +1-665-101-8450

Tinmfg@gmail.com

View Wanted

Wire.EDM (Used) D # 131496
Brand: MNSUBISHI EDM, Model: FA-20S (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 19.X; Y: 13.8"; Z: 11.8"

Desc: I'm lookingqr a MITSUBISHI EDM #FA-20S #Electroerosionadoras de Hilo
(Alambre), but am opep to ...

Contact: Tin Manufacturgs Metalicas, Hector Nunez

Destination: United State

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-665-101-8450
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